

# INFO

- Cell: 438 998 5504
- SHARONI3D@GMAIL.COM
- www.Shalomiluz.COM
- LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SHALOM3D
- <u>ANIMATIONMOB.COM</u>
- English, French, Hebrew

# **DEMO REEL LINKS**

- <u>VIMEO.COM/829650567</u>
- <u>VIMEO.COM/USER2007189</u>
- LINKTR.EE/SHALOMILUZ

# **EDUCATION**

iAnimate.net, Online Degree

Jul 2022 - Oct 2022

### Feature Workshop 3

Advanced Body Mechanics and Pantomime Acting with Alexis Wanneroy.

College Inter-Dec, Montreal Degree

Jan 2000 - Dec 2001

Create storyboards and storylines for 3D animation

Master computer animation and special effects

Organize and manage your wild and creative ideas

Understand and analyze the various aspects of the animation industry

# SHALOM SHARON ILUZ

# Senior Animator / Teacher / Founder

# **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

With two decades of experience in computer animation, I've had the pleasure of working in both the video game and film, television industries. Along this journey, I've collaborated with many talented individuals in two different countries.

My career has been a learning adventure filled with challenging projects that have taught me problem-solving and strategic planning skills. I believe in staying approachable and humble, as I've learned that working together brings the best results.

# EXPERIENCE

# Budge Studios, Contract, Montreal-Senior Animator

Nov 2023- Mar 2024

Disney Frozen Royal Castle Character and Facial animation.

## Sinking Ship Entertainment, Contract, Toronto- Senior Animator

Sep 2022- Feb 2023

Jane - Season 1 & 2 Character and Facial animation of several animals and Vehicles like Chimpanzees, Hippo, Bees, Wale, Flying Ship and a Submarine.

# Movie Picture Company, Montreal-Senior Key Animator

#### Oct 2021 - Sep 2022

Sonic the Hedgehog 2 - Movie Character and Facial animation of Sonic, Tails, Knuckles, Robotnik and Super Sonic.

**Bardo - Movie** Character and Facial animation of several animals and Vehicles like Chimpanzees, Hippo, Bees, Wale, Flying Ship and a Submarine.

Prehistoric Planet - Season 2 Character and Facial animation of several prehistoric animals.

### Pixomondo, Montreal — VFX Animator

Apr 2021 - Oct 2021

MoonFall- Movie Animating Character, Flying Props and Vehicle like Helicopter, Car Halo- Series Animating Run and jump cycles for crowd animation.

# AnimationMob, Montreal— Founder / Teacher

Jun 2019- PRESENT

Working with a Senior Animator- Teaching I started animation Mob.com to teach and help other animators become better animators and get them to reach their goals.

# CERTIFICATIONS

THE ANIMATION BOX Cartoon Mechanics Masterclass

#### ANIMAWARRIOR

Sparkling the Cartoon The Essence of 3D Animation

Master Cartoon

Conquering the Tower of Polish

Spider Body Mechanics

#### DOMESTIKA

Character Animation and Expression

#### Blue Spirit Studio, Montreal — Character Animator

Dec 2017 - MONTH 2020

Mini Ninja- Season 2 Animating Character, Flying Props and Vehicle like Helicopter, Car

Alice & Lewis- Season 1 Animating Character, Flying Props and Vehicle like Helicopter, Car.

**Gigantosaurus- Season 1 & 2** Animating Character, Flying Props and Vehicle like Helicopter, Car.

Jean-Michel le Caribou - Season 1 Animating Character, Flying Props and Vehicle like Helicopter, Car.

#### College Inter Dec, Part-time, Montreal— Teacher

#### Jan 2016 - Dec 2017

#### Introduction to Modeling in Maya- Teaching

Creating a full course and workshop in introducing to modeling in Maya.

#### Ludia Inc., Montreal – 3D Animator / Flash Animator

Feb 2011 - Oct 2015

Buzzr Casino- Mobile Games 3D animation of wins, loses and Integration of several moving elements into the game...

Press Your Luck- Facebook Games Flash animation of wins, loses, sprite and Flash Integration.

The Price is Right Slots- Facebook Games Flash animation of wins, loses, sprite and Flash Integration.

#### Neto Media, Israel — Flash Animator and Graphic Designer

Oct 2010- May 2011

Scratchmania.com- Online Casino Games Designing themes of slots games and mini games with them. Flash animation of wins, loses, sprite and Flash Integration. Designing Landing, Email pages.

#### Snowball VFX, Israel — Generalist / Render Wrangler

Jan 2009- Jun 2010

Vipo the flying Dog- Season 1 Quality control on layers and passes, fixing problems with scenes

Billy Bambam- Season 1 Quality control on layers and passes, fixing problems with scenes

Round 6- Cinematic Quality control on layers and passes, fixing problems with scenes

#### Neo Games Inc., Israel — Flash Animator

Feb 2008- Jul 2009

Hopa.com- Casino Games Designing themes of slots games and mini games with them. Flash animation of wins, loses, sprite and Flash Integration. Designing Landing, Email pages.
Scratch2Cash.com- Casino Games Designing themes of slots games and mini games with them.
Flash animation of wins, loses, sprite and Flash Integration. Designing Landing, Email pages.